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April 30, 2025 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission  
City of Montgomery 
101 Old Plantersville Rd.  
Montgomery, Texas 77316 
 
Re:  Submission of Preliminary Plat 

Legacy Grove Section 1 (Dev. No. 2409) 
City of Montgomery 

 
Dear Commission: 
 
We reviewed the preliminary plat submission for the referenced development on behalf of the City of 
Montgomery (the “City”). Our review was based on the City’s Code of Ordinances, Chapter 78 Section 60 
and any other applicable chapters. The development does not have any proposed variances at this time. 
This section includes 65 lots over 49.8 acres 
 
We offer no objection to the preliminary plat, and we recommend the Commission approve the 
preliminary plat as submitted.  
 
If you have any questions or comments, please contact me.  
 
       Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
       Chris Roznovsky, PE 
       City Engineer  
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Enclosure: Preliminary Plat 
Cc (via email): Mr. Anthony Solomon – City of Montgomery, Interim City Administrator & Police Chief 

Ms. Ruby Beaven – City of Montgomery, City Secretary & Director of Administrative 
Services 
Ms. Corinne Tilley – City of Montgomery, Code Enforcement Officer & Planning and 
Development Administrator   

 

 


